State of West Virginia Solicitation [ NOMRER LR
Department of Administration ISCPO029 1
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130 GUY NISBET
304-558-2596

. ADDRESS CORRESPONDENCE TO ATTENTION OF

— RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

WV OFFICE OF TECHNOLOGY
11900 KANAWHA BLVD., E.

{BUILDING 5, 10TH FLOOR

JCHARLESTON, WV

25304 304-558-5472

12/12/2013
BID OPENING DATE:

12/26/2013

ADDENDUM NO.4

iIDDENDUM FOR [THE SOLICITATION ISSUED TQ NOTIFY,
UBLISH AND BRINT |THE JATTACHED INFORMATION TO THE
(ENDOR COMMUNITY AS ATTACHED.

Pl e i

BID OPENING (HANGHED PER THE ATTACHED DQCUMENTATION.

qool Ls 405-18
1
JORE SWITCH

ﬁ***** THIS [IS THE ENI} OF RFQ ISCP0(Q29 *#*#*%%* TOTAL:

SIGNATURE E— TELEPHONE DATE

TITLE FEIN

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO SOLICITATION, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




SOLICITATION NUMBER: ISCP0029
Addendum Number: No.04

The purpose of this addendum is to modify the solicitation identified as
(“Solicitation™) to reflect the change(s) identified and described below.

Applicable Addendum Category:
[¢/] Modify bid opening date and time
[ ] Modify specifications of product or service being sought

[¢/] Attachment of vendor questions and responses

[ | Attachment of pre-bid sign-in sheet
[ | Correction of error
[ ] Other

Description of Modification to Solicitation:

This addendum issued to publish the following information.
1. Vendor submitted questions and agency responses.

2. Bid opening date changed from: December 19, 2013 at 1:30 PM. EST.
to: December 26, 2013 at 1:30 PM. EST.

3. No other changes.

Additional Documentation: Documentation related to this Addendum (if any) has been
included herewith as Attachment A and is specifically incorporated herein by reference.

Terms and Conditions:

1. All provisions of the Solicitation and other addenda not modified herein shall remain in
full force and effect.

2. Vendor should acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued for this Solicitation by
completing an Addendum Acknowledgment, a copy of which is included herewith.
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification. The addendum
acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.

Revised 6/8/2012



ATTACHMENT A

Revised 6/8/2012



Addendum One ISCP0029- Technical Questions Feedback

RFQ Description: This RFQ is to purchase a Core Switch to support connectivity from the
Capitol Complex.

Other Questions from Vendors

. Does the manufacturer and Business Partner need to be registered (listed,

qualified) with the State Contract Office?

The vendor will need to be registered with the State’s necessary entities listed on the
purchasing website via the vendor portal.

Will WVOT accept bids that include exceptions to the Mandatory
Requirements?

No. all re requirements listed are essential to network operability.
Will WVOT accept equipment that does not support EIGRP?

No, with the current infrastructure built around the EIGRP protocol the
implementation of OSPF or any other protocol would not be equal as it is not
compatible with our mandatory requirements. Immediate implementation of other
protocols would cause loss of connectivity and outages to the state network. The use
of other protocols would also require significant unplanned user intervention and
reassessment of more than 400 remote site needs owing to the lack of compatibility.
In addition, this immediate and unplanned network change would cause multiple
outages and additional costs for facilities, which operate 24/7/365 such as Jails,
State Hospitals, etc.

Will WVOT accept equipment that does not support MPLS or MPLS Traffic
Engineering Fast Reroute?

No. This is a requisite to achieve network functionality for operations.
What is the definition of (Section 4, 3.1.6) must be “fully compatible” mean?

This switch must integrate with the system outlined without modification to our existing
network infrastructure.

What is the definition of (Section 4, 3.1.6) must be “interoperable” with the
existing equipment and architecture mean?

Same as above,

Is WVOT strictly looking for Cisco equipment or are they open to a
replacement technology?



Addendum One ISCP0029- Technical Questions Feedback

WVOT has and will continue to incorporate other vendors hardware into our intranet,
however hardware that provides core connectivity must meet the outlined
mandatory requirements.

8. On this RFQ, they specify in 3.1.1 that they want standard 3 year manufacturer warranty,

however on the pricing page they list 1 year of Enhanced Smartnet. Can you clarify if they
want 3 years of Enhanced or just 1 year with the remaining standard warranty.

That was a typo and will be corrected to read 3 years.
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ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
SOLICITATION NO.: ISCP0029

Instructions: Please acknowledge receipt of all addenda issued with this solicitation by completing this
addendum acknowledgment form. Check the box next to each addendum received and sign below,
Failure to acknowledge addenda may result in bid disqualification.

Acknowledgment: I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda and have made the
necessary revisions to my proposal, plans and/or specification, etc.

Addendum Numbers Received:
(Check the box next to each addendum received)

[ ] Addendum No. 1 [ ] Addendum No. 6
[ ] Addendum No. 2 [ ] Addendum No.7
[ 1 Addendum No. 3 [ ] Addendum No. 8
[ ] Addendum No. 4 [ ] Addendum No. 9
[ ] Addendum No. 5 [ ] Addendum No. 10

I'understand that failure to confirm the receipt of addenda may be cause for rejection of this bid. I
further understand that any verbal representation made or assumed to be made during any oral
discussion held between Vendor’s representatives and any state personnel is not binding. Only the
information issued in writing and added to the specifications by an official addendum is binding.

Company

Authorized Signature

Date

NOTE: This addendum acknowledgement should be submitted with the bid to expedite document processing.
Revised 6/8/2012



